

MINUTES OF MONTHLY COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 1st DECEMBER 2022 AT 6PM

Present: Chair : J. Clare (JC), K. Watson (KW), K. Stewart (KS), J. Whatmough (JW),
Cllr K. Kanis (KK), Cllr S. Morton (SM), I. Edwards (IE)

Parish Clerk: Ms. S Booth

1 The Chair to welcome and receive apologies:

- 1.1 The stand in Chair (JC) welcomed the Cllrs to the meeting.
- 1.2. An apology for absence was received from the following Councillors:
 - 1.2.1 The Chairman, Cllr Wayne Edwards (WE), - Work commitments
 - 1.2.2 Cllr J. Comerford (JJC) – Family commitments
 - 1.2.3 Cllr P. Peters (PP) - Sick
 - 1.2.4 Cllr A. Rudden (AR) – Family commitments
 - 1.2.5 Cllr J. Robe-Fogarty (JRF) – Family commitments
 - 1.2.6 **Resolved:** Apologies were accepted

2 Open Forum:

- 2.1 **Invited Guests and Members of Public (MOP):** Two MOPs were in attendance.
 - 2.2.1 **Resolved** that there were no Guests or MOP present at this meeting. JC closed the open forum at 6.15pm.

3 Declaration of Interest on Agenda items:

- 3.1 Cllrs are to declare if they hold any interest on any agenda item listed below.
 - 3.1.1 **Resolved** that there were no declarations declared at this meeting.

4 Minutes of the previous meetings presented to the Council:

- 4.1 Council to agree that the minutes from the meeting held on 07/11/22, [P1158 to 1160].
were a true and accurate record.
 - 4.1.1 **Resolved** that the minutes were a true and accurate record.
 - 4.1.1.1 **Proposed** by KW and **Second** by JW
 - 4.1.1.2 **Moved** unanimously.
- 4.2 Matters arising from the above set of minutes.
 - 4.2.1 **Resolved** that no further matters arose from the above set of minutes.
 - 4.2.2 **Moved** unanimously.

5 Chairs report: Chair to update the Council on local matters.

5.1 Remembrance day update.

5.1.1 The day was a success and there was a great turnout. The Cllrs and CIWs that helped were thanked.
Points to take forward for next year are:

- Have a specific roped off pathway for guests to line up in order, ready for when they are called to lay their wreaths.
- Have a person on hand to stand the wreaths up neatly.
- Ask the RBL to have their correct verse printed out, ready for the RBL veteran to read when the flag is being raised.

5.2 Pavilion entrance.

5.2.1 Cllr JJC has arranged for the car park to be skimmed and levelled today.

Action: KW take photos of drains he has noted in the grass at the pavilion and send to the Clerk.

5.3 **Resolved** that there are no further updates.

6 Logged Online Reports:

- 6.1 Report spreadsheet was attached detailing issues logged.
 - 6.1.1 PC updated that Bucklow Avenue has been reported again as TBC had deemed the job complete.
 - 6.1.2 **Resolved** no further questions were raised.

7 Planning Applications:

- 7.1 To note planning applications received from Trafford Borough Council.
 - 7.1.1 **108506/FUL/22 - Neuholme Manchester Road Partington M31 4FB**
Demolition of existing house and outbuildings and construction of a terrace of five 3-bedroom dwellings.
Received revised plans from the Chair, Cllrs notified 24/11/22 Comments to be submitted 02/12/22

7.2 Planning application **disputes/enquiries.**

7.2.1 **Case ref no: 22/00225/COU - Laundry station, Smithy Lane**

Under investigation to see if this station has had planning permission. (Refer to item 7.2.1)

7.2.1.1 **Resolved** that this is ongoing and further updates will be delivered once received.

8. Update on Actions:

8.1 Highways

8.1.1 AMEY rep contacted and leaf blowing requested.

8.1.1.1 **Update:** *Thank you for your query regarding leaves in Partington, There has been a leafing schedule delivered to all Councillors including a weekly report as to where the teams are up to. I have however received a number of concerns in the Partington area regarding leaves and general rubbish. We are planning to send teams into the area next week for a deep clean. If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.*

9 Exclusion resolution

9.1 The Chair **RESOLVED** that the members of the public who are attending the meeting, must now withdraw from the meeting as the public section had now concluded.

10. Parish Precept and Taxbase Arrangements for 2023/24:

10.1 Council to discuss and propose the details regarding the 2023/2024 precept consultation as detailed in the Parish Precept and Taxbase arrangements 2023/24.

10.1.1 **Resolved** that the Council voted for no change to the 2023/24 Parish Precept and Taxbase Arrangements.

The Cllrs have been given the response received in regard to Precept and CIL funds from the new developments in Partington.

11. Monthly finance:

11.1 Council to discuss and agree the income & expenditure records for November 22

11.1.1 **Proposed** that the accounts were a true and accurate record.

11.1.2 **Resolved** unanimously.

12. Any other Business

12.1 Each Councillor and the Clerk will be asked by the Chairman to use this opportunity to report minor matters or information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas.

12.1.1 **KK** reported that the parking on double yellow lanes outside Heron on Central Road is dangerous.

Action: *PC to contact TB highways and request a Traffic Warden visits.*

12.1.2 **SM** reported that the parking outside Broadoak is bad too and asked if the Traffic Warden can also be informed about this area and that there is a lot of fly tipping next to the walkway opposite Broadoak .

12.1.2.1 **Cllr Morton** asked if the large Christmas tree is having lights this year?

Update: The Clerk updated that we have been informed by WCAN that the big tree will not have lights on it this year. The Clerk did however update the Cllrs on the Parishes decorations and lights and confirmed that all the flags have been put up and the lights (battery powered) will be turned on, on the 2nd December.

13. Date of next meeting: To confirm the date of the next meeting is scheduled for **MONDAY 6th FEBRUARY 2023**. The meeting will take place at 6pm at The Community Centre.

Chairman, Partington Parish Council, Councillor James Clare

LIST OF ACRONYMS

CIW – Community Improvement Workers

CLLRS – Councillors

GMP – Greater Manchester Police

MOP – Member of Public

OT – One Trafford

PC – Parish Clerk

POR – Point of Reference

P/PAV – Partington Pavilion

PPC – Partington Parish Council

PROW – Public Right of Way

TBC – Trafford Borough Council

YHG – Your Housing Group

Partington Parish Council

01/12/2022

1162